City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center — 3t Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 377-6034

Fax: (914) 377-6033

Email: stephen.radziminsky@yonkersny.gov

CITY OF YONKERS Mike Spano, Mayor
Purchasing Tom Collich, Director

January 19, 2021 - 1IPAGE TOTAL
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

FROM: Stephen Radziminsky, Principal Buyer

RE: Bid 6569A Building Renovations HVAC System School 9
ADDENDUM #2

The contents of this addendum supersede the original Bid requirements and take precedence over the related items therein. This addendum forms a part
of the contract documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when submitting their Bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt may render a
Bidder non-responsive and ineligible for award. Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda. All addenda will be posted on the
Empire State Purchasing Group System

(http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/).

Bid opening has been postponed until February5, 2021 @ 2:00 PM. A subsequent addendum will be issued with
clarifications.

To access the prevailing wage rate schedule for this project, enter the PRC number at the following New York State Dept. of Labor webpage:
http://wpp.labor.state.ny.us/wpp/showFindProject.do?method=showIt

Complete NYSDOL requirements can be viewed at
https://www.labor.state.ny.us/workerprotection/publicwork/PW Contents.shtm

Bid 6569A ADDENDUM #2 — ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - return with bid to the attention of Stephen Radziminsky.

Bidding Firm:

Address:

Bidder’s Representative: Title:

E-mail:

Signature:

Telephone: Fax: Date:




